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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 2:38 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Advise MV for SJJ1464S 

Vehicle balance 1 month plus 
 
MV estimated $700/- 
 
Best Regards, 
Bryan Ang  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 2:29 PM 
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Advise MV for SJJ1464S  
 
Dear Bryan, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 12:10 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: Advise MV for SJJ1464S  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Gentle reminder could you assist on MV urgently. 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ted  
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From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 10:01 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Advise MV for SJJ1464S  
  

Dear LKK Team, 

  

Please assist to advise MV for SJJ1464S . lost date 07 July 2023. 

Thank you. 

  

Regards, 

  

Ted 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this 
email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any 
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data 
provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  


